
La Raza Community Resource Center 
Notice of open board meeting 
 
Meeting time and date: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Location: The meeting will take place over Zoom. See below for login and dial-in information. 
 
========================== 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86529537402?pwd=Yk10a09vaEcvd2xidGkreElwb3d6QT09 
Meeting ID: 865 2953 7402 
Passcode: 527007 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,86529537402#,,,,*527007# US (San Jose) 
+12532158782,,86529537402#,,,,*527007# US (Tacoma) 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Martin Steinman
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Notice of open board meeting -- La Raza Community Resource Center
Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 7:03:39 AM
Attachments: La Raza CRC notice of 07-20-21 open meeting.pdf

 

Good morning,

I'd like to post notice of the next open board meeting for La Raza Community Resource
Center. As a city-funded nonprofit, LRCRC is required to post notice.

The attached notice contains the date and time of the meeting, and Zoom information for
calling in. The meeting will take place entirely on Zoom.

This is being sent to the documents librarian at the S.F. Public Library (sfdocs@sfpl.org) and
to the clerk of the Board of Supervisors (Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org).

Please confirm receipt of this posting, and tell me if there's anything else you need. Thanks
very much.

Martin Steinman
Secretary, Board of Directors, La Raza Community Resource Center

mailto:jaysteinman@gmail.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
mailto:sfdocs@sfpl.org
mailto:Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org

